E Outlook

Re: To quote Bhiwadi (M/s- Sarrk international)

From Amit Pandey <amitpandey@jindalaluminium.com>

Date Fri 6/13/2025 2:23 PM

To  PRASANNA KUMAR B N <prasanna.bn@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc  NPD Quotation <npdquotation@jindalaluminium.com>

As per P series

Get Outlook for Android

From: PRASANNA KUMAR B N <prasanna.bn@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2025 1:40:29 PM

To: Amit Pandey <amitpandey@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: NPD Quotation <npdquotation@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Fw: To quote Bhiwadi (M/s- Sarrk international)

Dear sir,
You want as per Q series or P series to quote.

Regards,
Prasanna

From: Amit Pandey <amitpandey@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2025 9:47 AM

To: NPD Quotation <npdquotation@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: To quote Bhiwadi (M/s- Sarrk international)

Dear Sir
Please find the attached old quotation and provide the as on today fresh quotation.

M/s- Sarrk international
Address: 9897+8FJ, Indra Nagar, Sector 5, Faridabad, Haryana 121001

Regards

Amit Pandey

Manager - Industrial Marketing (Extrusion)
Mob. - 9871799933

Email - amitpandey@jindalaluminium.com


https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg
https://www.google.com/search?sca_esv=c06425ad71d0eae3&q=sarrk+international+faridabad+address&ludocid=104817657186780902&sa=X&ved=2ahUKEwiLqNy2w-2NAxW_dvUHHcfFAu0Q6BN6BAggEAI

